MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD JANUARY 16, 1979.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

BAILEY, REED, BANKSON, DAVIES, PIERCEFIELD, HOPKINS, WADE, ALLEN, HAYES, MEANS.

ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS WERE PRESENT.

MOTION WAS MADE BY REED AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD JANUARY 2, 1979, BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY BAILEY THAT THE REBATE OF \$2,307.76 BE KEPT BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR PURCHASING OF STORM PIPE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY MEANS THAT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT BE ALLOWED TO USE CITY EQUIPMENT WITH REX GANDY AS OPERATOR OF THE EQUIPMENT IN ORDER TO LAY THE STORM PIPE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY HAYES THAT THE SEWER DEPARTMENT BE ALLOWED TO PURCHASE NITRATE FOR THE LAGOONS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE MATTER OF WHITE UNIFORMS FOR THE SANITATION DEPARTMENT BE TABLED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY REED THAT I D CARDS FOR YOUNG PEOPLE BE TABLED AT THIS TIME. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY HAYES TO PURCHASE UNIFORMS FOR TERRI ANDERSON, REVEREND THOMAS AND CHARLES SLIGER WITH THE AMOUNT BEING APPROXIMATELY \$160.00. MOTION CARRIED. (1) NAY ALLEN

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO PURCHASE A NEW LIGHT BAR FOR THE NEW POLICE CAR IN THE AMOUNT OF \$513.00 WITH THE OLD LIGHT BAR TO GO TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. (2)NAYS PIERCEFIELD, MEANS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY REED THAT THE MATTER OF MORE MONEY FOR THE DOG CATCHER BE TABLED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL THE NAME OF KEN BANKSON FOR CONFIRMATION AS SECOND RELIEF FIRE TRUCK DRIVER FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT KEN BANKSON BE CONFIRMED AS SECOND RELIEF FIRE TRUCK DRIVER. MOTION CARRIED. (1) ABSTAINED BANKSON

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY REED THAT A 1969 CHEVY PICK-UP BE PURCHASED FROM CHET WORD MOTORS AT A COST OF \$1,150.00 TO BE TAKEN OUT OF THE CEMETERY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 79-2 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$16,176.54, PAYROLL ORDINANCE 79-2 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$10,290.54, APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE 78-29 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$2,002.07 AND APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE 79-2 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$10,310.96 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY BE AUTHORIZED TO PURSUE THE GAS SERVICE COMPANY FOR FAILING TO PROVIDE A COLLECTION POST FOR THE GAS BILLS FOR GALENA RESIDENTS AND THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY BE PAID ACCORDINGLY. (1) ABSTAINED BAILEY

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY REED THAT THE NUDITY ORDINANCE BE PASSED ON PUBLICATION. (6) YEAS MEANS, PIERCEFIELD, WADE, ALLEN, HAYES, REED. (4) NAYS BAILEY, BANKSON, HOPKINS, DAVIES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT TRAILER PERMITS FOR BOB MERRILL, WEST 21st STREET AND JOHN & PEGGY DRAKE, 2209 SHORT BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RECORD OF ACTION TAKEN BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY HAYES TO HOLD THE BIDS RECEIVED ON A NEW POLICE CAR AND THAT THE CHIEF BE GIVEN THE AUTHORITY TO TAKE BIDS ON TWO SMALLER POLICE CARS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE BID FOR A PUBLIC AUCTION ON THE OLD CITY HALL BE OPENED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE COMMITTEE OF ALLEN, HOPKINS, AND PIERCEFIELD GET TOGETHER AND SET A DATE AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR A PUBLIC AUCTION WITH PROFESSIONAL AUCTIONEERS AND ALSO TO MAKE A LIST OF ITEMS IN THE CLD CITY HALL BUILDING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE INLAND POLICY IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,849.00 BE PAID TO HARDWICK INSURANCE COMPANY. MOTION CARRIED.

THE CITY ATTORNEY WAS ASKED TO CHECK ON THE SIGNS THAT WERE DESTROYED ON THE LAND RECENTLY PURCHASED BY THE CITY FOR THE NEW BUSINESS OF ZODIAC INDUSTRIES.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

CK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

Juanita Scatt